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ENFORCEMENT PROCEEDINGS

COMMISSION REVOKES REGISTRATION OF AM-PACINTERNATIONAL INC.S

STOCK

On July 18 Chief Administrative Law Judge Brenda Murray entered default order

against Am-Pac International Inc revoking the registration of its stock pursuant to

Section 12j of the Securities Exchange Act of 1934 The law judge found that Am-Pac

Nevada corporation headquartered in Hong Kong filed false and misleading annual

reports for 1996 and 1997 false and misleading quarterly reports for the second and third

quarters of 1997 and failed to file periodic reports since the third quarter of 1998 The

1996 and 1997 annual reports were false because they failed to disclose that Am-Pacs

auditor was not independent and failed to disclose control person The second and third

quarter 1997 reports were false because they included gain from sham sale-leaseback

transaction involving tavern in Orlando Florida known as Headlightz Am-Pac was

found to have failed to comply with Sections 10b 13a and 13b2A of the

Exchange Act and Exchange Act Rules lOb-5 13a-l and 13a-13 thereunder Rels 33-

7996 34-44566 File No 3-10503

INITIAL DECISION ISSUED IN THE MATTER OF KEVIN QUINN

On July 27 an administrative law judge issued an Initial Decision in Administrative

Proceeding No 3-10098 In the Matter of Kevin Quinn The administrative law judge

dismissed the administrative proceeding against Kevin Quinn Quinn allegedly

violated Section 17a of the Securities Act of 1933 Section 10b of the Securities

Exchange Act of 1934 and Exchange Act Rule lOb-5 by omitting and misrepresenting

material information during March 1994 advance refunding conducted by the

Commonwealth of Pennsylvania Initial Decision No 186 FileNo 3-10098

COMMISSION BARS DEAN TURNER FROM ASSOCIATION WITH BROKER OR

DEALER

On July 26 the Commission barred Dean Turner Turner formerly registered

representative at Troy Michigan branch office of Dean Witter Reynolds Inc Dean

Witter from association with any broker or dealer The bar was based upon Turners



criminal conviction and an Order of Permanent Injunction entered against him Both

actions arose from Turners sale from 1990 to 1995 of fraudulent promissory notes in

Lease Equities Fund Inc Lease Equities company based in Milford Michigan

Investors lost $10 million from their investment in Lease Equities notes

The Commissions complaint underlying the Permanent Injunction alleged that Turner

while acting independently of Dean Witter offered and sold $13 million of promissory

notes issued by Lease Equities to Dean Witter customers but conducted no due diligence

and failed to determine the risks and suitability of the notes Turner also made materially

false and misleading statements to his customers regarding the collateral assigned to the

notes the safety of the notes the financial condition of Lease Equities and the use of note

proceeds The Order states that Turner in consenting to the Injunction neither admitted

nor denied the allegations in the complaint that he violated Sections 5a 5c and 17a
of the Securities Act of 1933 and Sections 10b and 5a and 5c of the

Securities and Exchange Act of 1934 and Rules lob-5 and 15c1-2 thereunder The Order

also finds that Turner was found guilty of two counts of mail fraud underl8 U.S.C

1341 because he mailed documents to his employer and to the National Association of

Securities Dealers that failed to disclose his Lease Equities activities Rel 34-44591

File No 3-10362

MALNSTREETIPO.COM INC AND JOSEPH SAL VAN SANCTIONED FOR
ATTEMPTING TO RUN AN IPO DUTCH AUCTION ON THE INTERNET WITHOUT
REGISTERING AS BROKERS WITH THE COMMISSION

On July 26 the Commission entered an Order Making Findings and Imposing Remedial

Sanctions and Cease-and-Desist Order against MainStreetlPO.com Inc and Joseph

Salvani Salvani its president chief executive officer and majority shareholder The

Order settled an administrative proceeding instituted by the Commission on September

25 2000 The Order finds that MainStreet and Salvani violated Section 15a of the

Securities Exchange Act of 1934 by attempting to run Dutch auction for initial public

offerings on the Internet without registering as broker with the Commission The Order

finds that from November 1999 through at least April 2000 MainStreet and Salvani

actively solicited both issuers of IPOs and potential investors in IPOs to participate in

online auctions of securities at MainStreets website MainStreet purchased banner

advertisements for posting on over 70 other financial websites sent out roughly 600000

e-mails to potential investors hosted booths at various trade shows and ran full-page

color advertisements in various national magazines These solicitation efforts resulted in

at least six prospective issuers signing contracts with MainStreet and paying deposits

totaling $75000 In addition these solicitation efforts resulted in roughly 15000

potential investors registering with MainStreet as members who would be given the

opportunity to bid on public offerings of securities to be issued by companies under

contract with MainStreet The Order further finds that all bids for IPOs would be

submitted through MainStreets website and tabulated by MainStreets computers

MainStreets computers would determine the winning and losing bids using an
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automated Dutch auction process MainStreet then would inform the relevant company

and its agents of the results

The Order censures MainStreet orders it to cease and desist from violating and

committing future violations of Section 15a of the Exchange Act and orders it to pay

disgorgement of $75000 plus prejudgment interest but waives the payment based upon

MainStreets demonstrated financial inability to pay The Order also orders Salvani to

cease and desist from violating and committing future violations of Section 15a of the

Exchange Act and orders him to pay civil penalty of $10000 The Order also requires

MainStreet and Salvani to comply with their undertaking to remove MainStreets website

www.mainstreetipo.com from the Internet until such time as MainStreet or Salvani shall

be duly registered with the Commission as broker pursuant to Section 15b of the

Exchange Act Rd 34-44590 File No 3-10298

INVESTMENT COMPANY ACT RELEASES

ADVISORS FUND

An order has been issued under Section 8f of the Investment Company Act declaring

that Advisors Fund has ceased to be an investment company Rel IC-25091 July 25

SBL VARIABLE ANNUITY ACCOUNT

An order has been issued under Section 8f of the Investment Company Act declaring

that SBL Variable Annuity Account has ceased to be an investment company Rel
IC-25092 July 25

GROUP VARIABLE ANNUITY ACCOUNT

An order has been issued under Section 8f of the Investment Company Act declaring

that Group Variable Annuity Account has ceased to be an investment company Rel IC-

25093 July 25

SELF-REGULATORY ORGANIZATIONS

PROPOSED RULE CHANGES

The New York Stock Exchange filed proposed rule change to rescind the requirement

that Compliance Official candidates take the General Securities Sales Supervisor

Qualification Examination as prerequisite to the Compliance Official Qualification

Examination SR-NSYE-2001-11 The filing was submitted pursuant to Section 19b2
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of the Securities Exchange Act of 1934 Publication of the proposal is expected in the

Federal Register during the week of July 30 Rel 34-44588

proposed rule change has been filed by the American Stock Exchange SR-Amex
2001-36 under Section 19b1 of the Securities Exchange Act of 1934 establishing

hearing fees for issuer requests for review of initial listing and delisting decisions

Publication of the proposal is expected in the Federal Register during the week of July
30 Re 34-44589

SECURITIES ACT REGISTRATIONS

The following registration statements have been filed with the SEC under the Securities

Act of 1933 The reported information appears as follows Form Name Address and
Phone Number if available of the issuer of the security Title and the number and/or

face amount of the securities being offered Name of the managing underwriter or

depositor if applicable File number and date filed Assigned Branch and designation
if the statement is New Issue

Registration statements may be obtained in person or by writing to the Commissions Public

Reference Branch at 450 Fifth Street N.W Washington D.C 20549 or at the following
mail box address pub1icinfosec.gov In most cases this information is also available

on the Commissions website www.sec.gov

SB REPUBLIC OF THE PHILIPPINES 556 FIFTH AyE
PHILIPPINE CONSULATE GENERAL NEW YORK NY 10036 800000000
$800000000 STRAIGHT BONDS FILE 33313736 JUL 18 BR 99

Fb ALLIANCE ATLANTIS COMMUNICATIONS INC 920 YONGE ST STE 400
TORONTO ONTARIO A6 416 9671174 9200000 $122452000
WARRANTS OPTIONS OR RIGHTS FILE 333-13738 JUL 19 BR

F-6 LAFARGE /ADR C/O LAFARGE CORP 12950 WORLDGATE DRIVE HERNDON VA
20170

703 4803600 100 000 000 $5 000 000
DEPOSITARY RECEIPTS FOR COMMON STOCK FILE 333-13740 JUL 19
NEW ISSUE

S8 KINROSS GOLD CORP 185 SOUTH STATE STREET STE 400 SALT LAKE CITY
UT

84111 801 3639152 4000000 $3420000 FOREIGN COMMON STOCK
FILE

33313742 JUL 19 BR

S8 KINROSS GOLD CORP 185 SOUTH STATE STREET STE 400 SALT LAKE CITY
UT

84111 801 3639152 1000000 $855000 FOREIGN COMMON STOCK
FILE

33313744 JUL 19 BR
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S-B EARTH SCIENCES INC 8100 SOUTHPARK WAY B-2 LITTLETON CO 80120

303 73417 556084 $328355 COMMON STOCK FILE 33365480

JUL 20 BR

S-3 NORTHERN ILLINOIS GAS CO /lL /NEW/ 1844 FERRY RD P0 BOX 190
AURORA

IL 60507 630 3059500 100000000 $100000000 MORTGAGE BONDS

FILE 33365486 JUL 20 BR

S-3 JLM INDUSTRIES INC 8675 HIDDEN RIVER PKWY TAMPA FL 33637

813 6323300 4511022 $14322494.85 COMMON STOCK FILE 333
654 88

JUL 20 BR

S-8 ENGINEERED SUPPORT SYSTEMS INC 201 EVANS LN ST LOUIS MO 63132

314 9935880 25000 $889500 COMMON STOCK FILE 33365490

JUL 20 BR

S-8 SKY FINANCIAL GROUP INC 221 SOUTH CHURCH STREET BOWLING GREEN OH

43402 419 3276300 1000000 $19060000 COMMON STOCK FILE
33365492 JUL 20 BR

S-8 IDEC PHARMACEUTICALS CORP DE 11011 TORREYANA ROAD SAN DIEGO CA

92121 619 5508500 5640000 $294182400 COMMON STOCK FILE
33365494 JUL 20 BR

S8 TOLLGBADE COMMUNICATIONS INC \PA\ 493 NIXON RD CHESWICK PA 15024

412 2742156 275000 $6428125 COMMON STOCK FILE 33365502

JUL 20 BR

S8 WOMEN FIRST HEALTHCARE INC 12220 EL CM4INO ROAD SUITE 400 SAN

DIEGO
CA 92130 858 5091171 700000 $5616284 COMMON STOCK FILE
33365504 JUL 20 BR

S-8 NETOPIA INC 2470 MARINER SQUARE LOOP ALAMEDA CA 94501 510 814-

5100

1681980 $7695059 COMMON STOCK FILE 33365508 JUL 20 BR

S8 37POINT9 2950 FLAMINGO RD SUITE LAS VEGAS NV 89121

702 7341223 12450000 $871500 COMMON STOCK FILE 33365510
JUL 20 BR

S-8 CYPRESS SEMICONDUCTOR CORP IDE 3901 FIRST ST SAN JOSE CA 95134

408 9432600 500000 $4045000 COMMON STOCK FILE 33365512

JUL 20 BR

S8 IMMUCELL CORP IDE 56 EVERGREEN DR PORTLAND ME 04103 207 878-

2770

692566 $1926057.88 COMMON STOCK FILE 33365514 JUL 20
BR

S-8 OLD NATIONAL BANCORP IIN 420 MAIN ST EVANSVILLE IN 47708
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812 4641434 2000000 $51600000 COMMON STOCK FILE 33365516

JUL 20 BR

S-8 AEROGEN INC 1310 CORONADO DR SANTA CLARA CA 95054 408 543-2400

1126876 $5149824 COMMON STOCK FILE 33365518 JUL 20 BR

S-8 SERVICEMASTER CO ONE SERVICEMASTER WAY DOWNERS GROVE IL 60515
630 2711300 1500000 $18343200 COMMON STOCK FILE 33365520

JUL 20 BR

S-8 MARKETCENTRAL NET CORP 300 MERCER ST SUITE 26J STE 46 NEW YORK
NY

10003 949 2489561 1400000 $112000 COMMON STOCK FILE 333
6552

JUL 20 BR

S3 ENCORE CORP 145 BELMONT DRIVE SOMERSET NJ 08873 732 271-9090
175000000 $143459400 CONVERTIBLE DEBENTURES AND NOTES FILE
33365526 JUL 20 BR

S-8 MICROTEL INTERNATIONAL INC 9485 HAVEN AVENUE STE 100 ONTARIO CA
91730 909 9879220 2000000 $820000 COMMON STOCK FILE 333

65528

JUL 20 BR

S-8 OPTIMAL ROBOTICS CORP 4700 DE LA SAVANE STE 101 MONTRAAL QUEBEC
E6

514 7388885 3000000 $89271200 COMMON STOCK FILE 33365530

JUL 20 BR

S-8 COMMTOUCH SOFTWARE LTD C/O COMMTOUCH SOFTWARE INC
3945 FREEDOM CIRCLE SUITE 730 SNTA CLARA CA 95054 408 6534330
491413 $479209 COMMON STOCK FILE 33365532 JUL 20 BR

S-8 AMERICAN GREETINGS CORP ONE AMERICAN ROAD CLEVELAND OH 44144
216 2527300 6000000 $77875000 COMMON STOCK FILE 33365534

JUL 20 BR

S3 LIFEPOINT INC 1205 DUPONT ST ONTARIO CA 91761 909 4183052

8947225 $27736397 COMMON STOCK FILE 33365536 JUL 20 BR
36

S3 LIFEPOINT INC 1205 DUPONT ST ONTARIO CA 91761 909 4183052

7563559 $23447033 COMMON STOCK FILE 33365540 JUL 20 BR
36

S3 AMERADA HESS CORP 1185 AVENUE OF THE AMERICAS NEW YORK NY 10036
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212 9978500 2500000000 $2500000000 STRAIGHT BONDS FILE
33365542 JUL 20 BR

S-8 GUARANTY FEDERAL BANCSHARES INC 1341 WEST BATTLEFIELD SPRINGFIELD
MO

65807 417 5204333 25000 $288500 COMMON STOCK FILE 33365544

JUL 20 BR

S8 OCULAR SCIENCES INC /DE/ -475 ECCLES AyE SAN FRANCISCO CA 94080

1400000 $27545000 COMMON STOCK FILE 33365546 JUL 20 BR

S-8 POGO PRODUCING CO GREENWAY PLAZA STE 2700 BOX 2504 HOUSTON
TX

77252 713 2975000 750000 $16912500 COMMON STOCK FILE
33365548 JUL 20 BR

S-S INTEREP NATIONAL RADIO SALES INC 100 PARK AVENUE NEW YORK NY

10017

212 9160700 6022479 $25031620 COMMON STOCK FILE 33365550

JUL 20 BR

S4 DELCO REMY INTERNATIONAL INC 2902 ENTERPRISE DRIVE ANDERSON IN

46013

765 7786499 165000000 $165000000 STRAIGHT BONDS FILE
33365552 JUL 20 BR

S-3 DLJ MORTGAGE ACCEPTANCE CORP 11 MADISON AyE NEW YORK NY 10010

212 8923000 1000000 $1000000
PASS-THROUGH MORTGAGE-BACKED CERTIFICATE FILE 333-65554 JUL 20
BR

S-8 ALLIANCE DATA SYSTEMS CORP 17655 WATERVIEW PARKWAY DALLAS TX

75252

972 3485100 1500000 $23115000 COMMON STOCK FILE 33365556

JUL 20 BR

S8 BIO ONE CORP 290 WAYMONT COURT SUITE 120 LAKE MARY FL 32746

407 3281611 250000 $112500 COMMON STOCK FILE 33365558
JUL 20 BR

S8 NVE CORP /NEW/ 13220 COUNTY ROAD PLYMOUTH MN 55441 612 550
1999

6000000 $5873618 COMMON STOCK FILE 33365560 JUL 20 BR

S-4 VALUECLICK INC/CA 4360 PARK TERRACE DR SUITE 100 WESTLAKE

VILLAGE CA

91361 805 6846060 41024582 $37127246 COMMON STOCK FILE
33365562 JUL 20 BR
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SS MOBILE MINI INC 1834 3RD ST TEMPE AZ 85281 602 8946311
700000 $24241000 COMMON STOCK FILE 33365566 JUL 20 BR

S-8 TELAXIS COMMUNICATIONS CORP 20 INDUSTRIAL DRIVE EAST SOUTH

DEERFIELD
MA 01373 413 6658551 1500000 $807710 COMMON STOCK FILE
33365568 JUL 20 BR 36

S-3 IMPAX LABORATORIES INC 30831 HAYWARD AyE HAYWARD CA 94544

215 2892220 2187500 $28885937.50 COMMON STOCK FILE 333
65570

JUL 20 BR

S-S NETSILICON INC 411 WAVERLY OAKS ROAD SUITE 227 WALTHAM MA 02154

781 6471234 2000000 $7876860 COMMON STOCK FILE 33365572

JUL 20 BR

S-3 CORNERSTONE REALTY INCOME TRUST INC 306 MAIN ST RICHMOND VA
23219

804 6431761 10000000 $108200000 COMMON STOCK FILE 333
65576

JUL 20 BR

S3 CENDANT CORP WEST 57TH STREET NEW YORK NY 10019 973 4965036

1000000000 $1023600000 CONVERTIBLE DEBENTURES AND NOTES FILE
33365578 JUL 20 BR

S-3 LIFECORE BIOMEDICAL INC 3515 LYMAN BLVD CHASKA MN 55318

612 3684300 23152 $101637.28 COMMON STOCK FILE 33365580
JUL 20 BR

S4 FIRST COMMUNITY BANCORP ICA/ 6110 EL TORDO RANCHO SANTA FE CA
92067

858 7563023 710000 $9085000 COMMON STOCK FILE 33365582
JUL 20 BR

S8 NATUS MEDICAL INC 1501 INDUSTRIAL ROAD SAN CARLOS CA 94070
650 8020400 6804350 $59219353 COMMON STOCK FILE 33365584

JUL 20 BR

S3 FIDELITY NATIONAL FINANCIAL INC IDE 17911 VON KARMAN AyE STE 300
IRVINE CA 92614 949 6225000 259377 $6110922.10 COMMON STOCK
FILE 33365586 JUL 20 BR

S-3 NORTHWEST AIRLINES CORP 2700 LONE OAK PKWY EAGAN MN 55121
612 7262111 FILE 33365588 JUL 20 BR

Si LUMINENT INC 20550 NORDHOFF ST CHATSWORTH CA 91311 818 7739044

18720000 $61401600 COMMON STOCK FILE 333-65590 JUL 20 BR
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RECENT 8K FILINGS

Form 8-K is used by companies to file current reports on the following events

Item Changes in Control of Registrant

Item Acquisition or Disposition of Assets

Item Bankruptcy or Receivership
Item Changes in Registrants Certifying Accountant

Item Other Matenally Important Events
Item Resignations ot Registrants Directors

Item Financial Statements and Exhibits

Item Change in Fiscal Year
Item Regulation FD Disclosure

The fol1owing companies have filed 8-K reports for the date indicated and/or amendments to 8-K reports

previously filed responding to the items of the form specified 8-K reports may be obtained in person

or by wnting to the Commissions Public Reference Branch at 450 Fifth Street N.W Washington D.C
20549 or at the following e-mail box address publicinfosec.gov In most cases this information is

also available on the Commissions website www.sec.gov

STATE 8K ITEM NO
NE OF ISSUER CODE DATE COMMENT

ABN ANRO MORTGAGE CORP DE 07/01/01

ABN ANRO MORTGAGE CORP SERIES 1998- DE 07/01/01

ABN ANRO MORTGAGE CORP SERIES 1998- DE 07/01/01

ABN ANRO MORTGAGE CORP SERIES 1998- DE 07/01/01

ABN ANRO MORTGAGE CORP SERIES 1998- DE 07/01/01

ABN AMRO MORTGAGE CORP SERIES 1999- DE 07/01/01

AEN ANRO MORTGAGE CORP SERIES 1999- DE 07/01/01

AEN ANRO MORTGAGE CORP SERIES 1999- DE 07/01/01

ABN ANRO MORTGAGE CORP SERIES 1999- DE 07/01/01

ABN ANRO MORTGAGE CORP SERIES 1999- DE 07/01/01

ABN ANRO MORTGAGE CORP SERIES 1999- DE 07/01/01

ABN ANRO MORTGAGE CORP SERIES 1999- DE 07/01/01

ABN ANRO MORTGAGE CORP SERIES 1999- DE 07/01/01

AEN ANRO MORTGAGE CORP SERIES 2000- DE 07/01/01
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NAME OF ISSUER

STATE

CODE

8K ITEM NO
123456789 DATE COMMENT

ABN AMRO MORTGAGE CORP SERIES 2000-

ABN ANRO MORTGAGE CORP SERIES 2000-

ABN AMRO MORTGAGE CORP SERIES 2000-

ABN ANRO MORTGAGE CORP SERIES 2001-

ABN ANRO MORTGAGE CORP SERIES 2001-

ACACIA RESEARCH CORP

ACCRUE SOFTWARE INC

ACE SECURITIES CORP

ACXIOM CORP

ADAM COM INC IDE
ADAPT IVE BROADBAND CORP

ADVANTA CORP

AEI INCOME GROWTH FUND 23 LLC

AGERE SYSTEMS INC

AIRGAS INC

AKORN INC

ALLIED RISER COMMUNICATIONS CORP

ALTEON INC /DR

ALTEON INC IDE

AMB FINANCIAL CORP

ANERADA HESS CORP

AMERICAN SOUTHWEST FINANCIAL SECURI

TIES CORP

ANERICOMM RESOURCES CORP

AMKOR TECHNOLOGY INC

AMPEX CORP /DE/

AMYLIN PHARMACEUTICALS INC

ANTIGENICS INC IDE
ANTIGENICS INC IDE
APPLIEDTHEORY CORP

ARGOSY GAMING CO

ARISTA INVESTORS CORP

ASSOCIATED BANC-CORP

ATMEL CORP

ATWOOD OCEANICS INC

AUCTION ANYTHING COM INC

AUTO GRAPHICS INC

BANC OF AMERICA COMMERCIAL MORT PAS
THROUGH CERT SER 2001-1

BANKNORTH GROUP INC/ME
BANYAN CORP /OR/
BAY VIEW CAPITAL CORP

BBT CORP

BEAR STEARNS ASSET BACKED SECURITIE

INC

BERENS INDUSTRIES INC

DE 07/01/01

DE 07/01/01

DE 07/01/01

DE 07/01/01

DE 07/01/01

07/25/01

07/25/01

06/25/01

07/24/01

07/26/01

07/26/01

07/24/01

07/11/01

07/24/01

07/24/01

07/26/01

07/25/01

07/24/01

07/25/01

07/25/01

06/30/01

07 /0 1/01

06/05/01

07/24/01

07/20/01

07/25/01

07/12/01

07/26/01

07/10/01

07/26/01

06/15/01

07/27/01

07/19/01

07/24/01

07/26/01

07/23/01

07/16/01

DE

DE

DR

DE

GA

DE

DE

DE

DE

DE

LA

DE

DE

DE

DE

DE

AZ

DE

DR

DE

DE

DR

DE

DE

DE

DR

WI

DE

TX

DE

CA

DR

ME

OR

DE

NC

DR

AMEND

AMEND

AMEND

6/11/0

05/07/01

07/10/01

07 /25/01

06/28/01

NV 07/23/01
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STATE

NAME OF ISSUER CODE

BHC COMMUNICATIONS INC

BICO INC/PA

BIOENVISION INC

BIORELEASE CORP

BIOTIME INC

BMW AUTO LEASING LLC

BMW MANUFACTURING LP

BMW VEHICLE LEASE TRUST 2000-A

MORTGAGE SECURIT

1998A
MORTGAGE SECURIT

1998B
MORTGAGE SECURIT

1998C
MORTGAGE SECURIT

1999A
MORTGAGE SECURIT

1999B
MORTGAGE SECURIT

BOMBARDIER CAPITAL

IZATION CORP SER

BOMBARDIER CAPITAL

IZATION CORP SER

BOMBARDIER CAPITAL

IZATION CORP SER

BOMBARDI ER CAPI TAL

IZATION CORP SER

BOMBARDIER CAPI TAL

IZATION CORP SER

BOMBARD ER CAP TAL

IZATION CORP SER 2000-A

BOMBARDIER CAPITAL MORTGAGE SECURIT

IZATION CORP SER 2001-A

BOMBARDIER CREDIT RECEIVABLES CORP

SERIES 19971
BOMBARDIER CREDIT RECEIVABLES CORP

SERIES 20001
BRUSH ENGINEERED MATERIALS INC

BSB BANCORP INC

BUCA INC /MN

CALPINE CORP

CAPITAL ONE AUTO FINANCE TRUST 2001

-A

CAPITAL ONE FINANCIAL CORP

CAPTEC NET LEASE REALTY INC

CARDIOGENESIS CORP /CA

CBL ASSOCIATES PROPERTIES INC

CENDANT MORTGAGE CORP MORT PASS THR

OUGH CERT SERIES 2001-6

CENTRAL BANCORP INC /MA/

CFC INTERNATIONAL INC

CHESAPEAKE ENERGY CORP

CHRIS CRAFT INDUSTRIES INC

CHURCHILL DOWNS INC

CITIBANK CREDIT CARD ISSUANCE TRUST

CITIBANK CREDIT CARD MASTER TRUST

CITIBANK NEVADA NATIONAL ASSOCIATIO

SOUTH DAKOTA

MORTGAGE SECURITIES INC

MORTGAGE SECURITIES INC

COMMUNICATIONS CO

8K ITEM NO
DATE COMMENT

07/25/01

07/24/01

06/15/01 AMEND

07/24/01

07/20/01

07/25/01

07/25/01

07/25/01

06/30/01

06/30/01

06/30/01

06/30/01

06/30/01

DE 06/30/01

DR 06/30/01

DR 06/30/01

DE 06/30/01

07 /2 6/01

07/19/01

07/25/01

06/30/01

07/26/01

07 /2 6/01

07/17/01

07/26/01

06/30/01

07/25/01

07/26/01

07/31/01

07/27/01

07/26/01

6/30/01

07 /2 6/01

07 /2 6/01

07 /2 6/01

07/26/01

07/25/01

07 /2 6/01

07/02/01

DE

PA

DR

DR

CA

DR

DE

DE

DE

DE

DE

MN

DR

DE

VA
DR

CA

DR

DE

MA

DR

OK

DR

KY

DR

DE

DR

DR

DR

DE

DR

CITIBANK

CITICORP

CITICORP

CITIZENS
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NAME OF ISSUER

COLLEGE BOUND STUDENT ALLIANCE INC

COLUMBIA LABORATORIES INC

COMMONWEALTH BANCORP INC

COMMONWEALTH EDISON CO

COMMUNITY BANK SYSTEM INC

COMMUNITY HEALTH SYSTEMS INC/

COMPAQ COMPUTER CORP

CONESTOGA ENTERPRISES INC

CONSOLIDATED GRAPHICS INC /TX/
CONVERGYS CORP

CORECOMM LTD IDE
CORILLIAN CORP

CORNING INC /NY

CORPORATE OFFICE PROPERTIES TRUST

CPI CORP

CRAMER INC
CREDIT SUISSE FIRST BOSTON MORTGAGE

SECURITIES CORP

CROSS MEDIA MARKETING CORP
CTC COMMUNICATIONS GROUP INC

CTN MEDIA GROUP INC

CYBER GROUP NETWORK CORP
DAVIDSON DIVERSIFIED REAL ESTATE

LP

DBS HOLDINGS INC

DEL WEBB CORP

DENTAL RESOURCES INC

DIAL CORP /NEW/

DLJ MORTGAGE ACCEPT CORP CSFB MTG
ASS THRU CERT SER 2001 S3

DNB FINANCIAL CORP /PA/
DOLLAR TREE STORES INC
DOW CHEMICAL CO /DE/
DSET CORP

DST SYSTEMS INC

DTI HOLDLNGS

DUCT UTILITY

OGlES tNC

DUPONT

EAST TEXAS

EASYRI DERS

EATON VANCE CORP

EDUCATION LOANS INC IDE
EGAMES INC

EL PASO CORP/DR

ELECTRONIC RETAILING SYSTEMS INTERN
ATIONAL INC

ELGIN TECHNOLOGIES INC

EMACHINES INC /DE/

ENDOCARDIAL SOLUTIONS INC

ENERGIZER HOLDINGS INC

STATE

CODE
8K ITEM NO

DATE COMMENT

06/20/01

07/23/01

07/24/01

07/24/01

05/11/01 AMEND

07/25/01

07/25/01

07/25/01

07/25/01

07/25/01

07/25/01

07/26/01

06/30/01

07/25/01

07/25/01

05/21/01 AMEND

07/26/01

07/18/01

07 /2 6/0

07/10/01

07/24/01

07/12/01

05/15/01 AMEND
07/24/01

07/24/01

07/25/01

06/25/01

07 /31/01

06/30/01

07/26/01

07 /20/0

06/30/0

07 /25/01

07/22/0

07/25/01

07/25/01 AMEND

07/17/0

07/26/01

07/24/01

07/26/01

07/25/01

07/24/01

07/12/01

07/25/01

07/25/01

07/26/01

NV

DE

PA

IL

DE

DE

DE

PA

TX

OH

DE

OR

NY

MD

DR

KS

DE

DE

DR

DE

DE

NV

DR

MN

DR

PA

VA

DE

NJ

DE

MO

CO

DR

DR

DR

MD

DR

PA

DE

DR

DR

DR

DR

MO

XX

INC

CONSTRUCTION TECHNOL

DR NEMOURS CO

FINANCIAL SERVICES INC
INC
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STATE

NAME OF ISSUER CODE

ENTROPIN INC

EQUITY ONE ABS INC

ERESEARCHTECHNOLOGY INC /DE/

EXELIXIS INC

EXELON CORP

EXELON CORP

FAIRCHILD SEMICONDUCTOR INTERNATION

AL INC

FEDERAL MOGUL CORP

FINAN AS SEC CP SDVW HM EQ LN TR 20

012 AS BK CER SER 2001-2

FINANCIAL SERVICES VEHICLE TRUST

FIRST CHESTER COUNTY CORP

FIRST CONSUMERS MASTER TRUST

FIRSTFED FINANCIAL CORP

FIRSTFED FINANCIAL CORP

FRANKLIN RECEIVABLES LLC

FREESTAR TECHNOLOGIES

FREIGHT CONNECTION INC

FRIEDMAN BILLINGS RAMSEY GROUP INC

FSF FINANCIAL CORP

FURNITURE BRANDS INTERNATIONAL INC

GALILEO INTERNATIONAL INC

GALILEO INTERNATIONAL INC
GASCO ENERGY INC

GASTON FEDERAL BANCORP INC

GEHL CO

GILLETTE CO

GLOBAL ASSET HOLDINGS INC

GMAC COMMERCIAL MORTGAGE SECURITIES

INC

GOLDEN TELECOM INC
GOLDEN WEST FINANCIAL CORP /DE/

GRAND COURT LIFESTYLES INC

GREATAMERICA LEASING RECEIVABLES 20

00-1 LLC

GREENPOINT CREDIT MAN HOUSING CONT

TR PAS THR CERT SER 01

GUILFORD PHARMACEUTICALS INC

HAGGAR CORP

HALLWOOD GROUP INC

HALLWOOD REALTY PARTNERS

HANNI FINANCIAL CORP

HASBRO INC

HEALTHCARE REALTY TRUST INC

HEALTHCENTRAL COM

HEALTHNET INTERNATIONAL INC
HELLER EQUIPMENT ASSET RECEIVABLES

TRUST 19991
I-IELLER EQUIPMENT ASSET RECEIVABLES

TRUST 19992

8K ITEM NO
DATE COMMENT

07/24/01

07/24/01

07/25/01

07/26/01

07/24/01

07/24/01

07/24/01

07/25/01

06/27/01

07/25/01

06/30/01

06/30/01

05/31/01

6/30/01

06/30/01

07/24/01

07/18/01

07 /2 6/01

07/18/01

07/26/01

07/24/01

07/26/01

07/26/01

07/16/01

07/26/01

06/23/01

11/27/00 AMEND

07/12/01

07/24/01

06/30/01

07/17/01

07/20/01

CA 06/30/01

07/26/01

07/25/01

07/18/01

07/18/01

04/18/01 AMEND

07/25/01

07/26/01

07/25/01

07/26/01

07/13/01

DE 07/16/01

CO

DE

DR

DE

PA

PA

DE

MI

DE

PA

IL

DE

DE

DE

NV

DE

VA

MN

DE

DE

DE

NV

SC

WI

DE

DE

DE

DR

DE

DE

DE

DE

NV

DR

DE

DE

RI

MD

DE

CO

DE
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STATE 8K ITEM NO
CODE DATE COMMENT

HERITAGE PROPANE PARTNERS

HEWLETT PACKARD CO

HOUSEHOLD DIRECT COM INC

IBM CREDIT CORP

ICHOR CORP

INDEPENDENT BANK CORP /MI/

INTACTA TECHNOLOGIES INC

INTERNAP NETWORK SERVICES CORP/WA
INTERNATIONAL FAST FOOD CORP

INTERNATIONAL SHIPHOLDING CORP

INTERTRUST TECHNOLOGIES CORP

INTEST CORP

INTRADO INC

IVILLAGE INC

JDS UNIPHASE CORP /CA/

JORE CORP

JUNO ONLINE SERVICES INC

KEYS PAN CORP

KEYSTONE CONSOLIDATED INDUSTRIES IN

KLEVER MARKETING INC

LACLEDE GAS CO

LAM RESEARCH CORP

LASALLE HOTEL PROPERTIES

LASALLE RE HOLDINGS LTD

LEAP WIRELESS INTERNATIONAL INC

LECROY CORP

LEHMAN BROTHERS HOLDINGS INC

LENDINGTREE INC

LEVEL COMMUNICATIONS INC

LEXINGTON CORPORATE PROPERTIES TRUS

LEXINGTON CORPORATE PROPERTIES TRUS MD

LIFE FINANCIAL CORP

LIFEPOINT HOSPITALS INC

LINCOLN NATIONAL CORP

LINCOLN SNACKS CO

LITHIA MOTORS INC

MADE2MANAGE SYSTEMS INC

MBNA CORP

MBNA CORP

MCDONALDS CORP

MDU RESOURCES GROUP INC

MEDICINES CO/ MA

I4EDISCIENCE TECHNOLOGY CORP

NEDQUIST INC

MERRILL LYNCH DEPOSITOR INC PREFERR

EDPLUS TRUST SERIES BLC

MGM MIRAGE

MICHAEL FOODS INC /MN

08/10/00 AMEND

07/26/01

07 /0 9/01

06/30/01

07/23/01

07/24/01

07/09/01

07/20/01

07/25/01

06/30/01

07/23/01

07/25/01

05/11/01

07/24/01

07/26/01

07/23/01

07/26/01

06/30/01

07/25/01

07/26/01

07/26/01

07/24/01

07/25/01

07/24/01

07/25/01

07/23/01

07/26/01

07/24/01

07/26/01

07/20/01 AMEND

07/25/01

07/12/01

07/23/01

06/30/01

06/25/01

07/25/01

07/16/01

07/25/01

07/26/01

07/24/01

06/30/01

07/25/01

07/25/01

07/25/01

06/29/01

07/24/01

07/25/01

NAME OF ISSUER

DE

DE

DE

DE

DE

MI

NV

WA

FL

DE

DE

DE

DE

DE

DE

MT

DE

NY

DE

DE

MO

DE

MD

DE

DE

DE

DE

MD

DE

DE

IN

DE

OR

IN

MD

MD

DE

DE

DE

NJ

NJ

DE

DE

MN

14 NEWS DIGEST July 27 2001



STATE 8K ITEM NO
NAME OF ISSUER CODE DATE COMMENT

VA 07/23/01

DE 07/26/01

07/24/01

07/25/01

07/23/01

07/01/01

07/24/01

07/16/01

PA 07/23/01

OH 07/26/01

DE 07/01/01

DE 07/26/01

DE 07/24/01

DE 06/30/01

DE 07/25/01

NH 05/11/01 AMEND

DE 07/25/01

DE 06/30/01

MA 07/24/01

DE 07/25/01

VA 07/25/01

DE 07/26/01

DE 07/25/01

DE 07/25/01

NV 07/25/01

DE 07/24/01

07/24/01

DE 07/11/01

NV 07/17/01 AMEND

DE 07/23/01

NV 07/11/01

DE 07/20/01

NY 07/11/01

DE 07/25/01

WA 07/25/01

DE 07/18/01 AMEND

OH 06/30/01

CA 07/16/01

DE 07/25/01

DE 07/26/01

DE 07/25/01

NV 07/02/01

DE 07/25/01

DE 07/24/01

MN 07/24/01

MI 07/24/01

MI 07/24/01

DE

DE

DE

MICROLOG CORP

MILLENNIUM CHEMICALS INC

MINERA ANDES INC /WA

MOORE CORPORATION LTD

MORGAN STANLEY DEAN WITTER CAPITAL

INC

MSDW STRUCTURED SATURNS SERIES 2001

NABORS INDUSTRIES INC

NATIONAL CITY CREDIT CARD MASTER TR

UST

NATIONAL PENN BANCSHARES INC

NATIONAL PROCESSING INC

NATIONSLINK FUNDING CORP 1999-LTL-1

COMMER LOAN PAS THR CER

NEON SYSTEMS INC

NET PERCEPTIONS INC

NETCENTIVES INC

NETGATEWAY INC

NEXIQ TECHNOLOGIES INC

NN INC

NOBLE DRILLING CORP

NORTHEAST UTILITIES SYSTEM

NOVEON INC

NTELOS INC

NTL INC/DEl

NUEVO ENERGY CO

ON SEMICONDUCTOR CORP

ONE WORLD ONLINE COM INC

ONYX ACCEPTANCE FINANCIAL CORP

ORGANIC INC

ORTHOLOGIC CORP

PACIFIC WEBWORKS INC

PACIFICARE HEALTH SYSTEMS INC /DE/

PAGE ACTIVE HOLDINGS INC

PARLUX FRAGRANCES INC

PAXAR CORP

PENNFED FINANCIAL SERVICES INC

PENWEST PHARMACEUTICALS CO

PEOPLEPC INC

PEOPLES BANCORP INC

PHOTON DYNAMICS INC

PMI GROUP INC

PRIMEDIA INC

PRIVATEBANCORP INC

PRO NET LINK CORP

PROGRESS FINANCIAL CORP

PROTEIN POLYMER TECHNOLOGIES INC

PROVELL INC

PULTE CORP

PULTE CORP

XX
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STATE 8K ITEM NO
CODE DATE COMMENT

PURCHASESOFT INC

PW EAGLE INC

QUAKER OATS CO

QWEST COMMUNICATIONS INTERNATIONAL

INC

QWEST COMMUNICATIONS INTERNATIONAL

INC

RADIANT SYSTEMS INC

READERS DIGEST ASSOCIATION INC

RELIABLE POWER SYSTEMS INC

REMEDY CORP

RICHMOND COUNTY FINANCIAL CORP

ROBERTS REALTY INVESTORS INC

ROSLYN BANCORP INC

RUDDICK CORP

SABRE HOLDINGS CORP

SCHOOL SPECIALTY INC

SECOND BANCORP INC

SECOND BANCORP INC

SELECT THERAPEUTICS INC

SERVICE MERCHANDISE CO INC

SHIRE PHARMACEUTICALS GROUP PLC

SHOPSMITH INC

SICOR INC

SILVER BAMONA MINING CO

SKY FINANCIAL GROUP INC

SL GREEN REALTY CORP

SL GREEN REALTY CORP

SL INDUSTRIES INC

SMITH INTERNATIONAL INC

SPACEDEV INC

SPARTAN STORES INC

SRFG INC

ST JOE CO

ST PAUL COMPANIES INC /MN/

STERLING FINANCIAL CORP /PA/
STRATEGIC DIAGNOSTICS INC/DE/

STRUCTURED ASSET SEC CORP MORT PASS

THR CERT SER 2001-SB1

STRUCTURED PRODUCTS CORP

STYLECLICK INC

SUPERCONDUCTOR TECHNOLOGIES INC

SWWT INC

TAN RESTAURANTS INC

TELIGENT INC

TEXACO INC

THOMAS BETTS CORP

TITANIUM METALS CORP

TITANIUM METALS CORP

TRANSTECHNOLOGY CORP

TREMONT CORPORATION

07/18/01

07/26/01

07/25/01

07/24/01

DE 07/24/01 AMEND

07/26/01

07/25/01

07/12/01 AMEND

07/24/01

07/23/01

07/26/01 AMEND

07/24/01

07/25/01

07/02/01 AMEND
07/25/01

07/25/01

07/25/01

01/02/01 AMEND

05/28/01

07/23/01

07/25/01

07/23/01

07/19/01

07/11/01

07/19/01

07/25/01

07/19/01

07/26/01

07/20/01

07/25/01

07/25/01

07/26/01

07/19/01

07/24/01

07/26/01

07/25/01

07/23/01

06/30/01

07/17/01

07/25/01

07/25/01

07 /2 6/01

07/25/01

07/24/01

07 /25/01
07 /2 6/01

07/10/01

07/25/01

NAME OF ISSUER

DE

MN

NJ

DE

GA

DE

CO

DE

DR

GA

DE

NC

DE

DR

OH

OH

DR

TN

OH

DE

ID

OH

MD

MD

NJ

DE

CO

MI

DE

FL

MN

PA

DE

DR

DR

DE

DR

DE

DE

DR

DR

TN

DR

DE

DR

DR
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STATE 8K ITEM NO
NAME OF ISSUER CODE DATE COMMENT

DE 07/24/01

07/25/01

DE 07/26/01

DE 07/10/01

TX 07/26/01

DO 07/18/01

VA 07/23/01

DE 07/25/01

DE 07/25/01

UT 07/25/01

DE 07/20/01

DE 07/23/01

IL 07/20/01

IL 07/23/01

DE 07/25/01

DE 07/12/01

DE 07/25/01

DE 07/24/01

VA 07/23/01

DE 07/25/01

07/23/01

07/26/01

07/23/01

07/25/01

07/26/01

07/26/01 AMEND

07/31/01

07/25/01

07/26/01

07/25/01

07/25/01

07/10/01

07/25/01

07/15/01

06/30/01

07 /2 6/01

07/25/01

TRENWICK AMERICA CORP

TRENWICK GROUP LTD

TRICORD SYSTEMS INC /DE/

TULARIK INC

TXU CORP /TX/
TYCO INTERNATIONAL LTD /BER/

UNITED DOMINION REALTY TRUST INC

UNITED RENTALS INC IDE

UNITED RENTALS NORTH AMERICA INC

UNITED SHIPPING TECHNOLOGY INC

UNITED STATIONERS INC

UNITED STATIONERS INC

UNITED STATIONERS SUPPLY CO

UNITED STATIONERS SUPPLY CO

UNITED TELEVISION INC

UNOVA INC

USA NETWORKS INC

VALASSIS COMMUNICATIONS INC

VALLEY FINANCIAL CORP /VA/
VECTOR GROUP LTD

VENTAS INC DE

VENTURI TECHNOLOGIES INC NV

VIASOURCE COMMUNICATIONS INC NJ

VINA TECHNOLOGIES INC DE

VION PHARMACEUTICALS INC DE

VISIONGLOBAL CORP NV

VOLU SOL INC UT
WEELINK WIRELESS INC DE

WELLS FARGO ASSET SECURITIES CORP DE

WESTERN RESOURCES INC /KS KS

WHITE MOUNTAINS INSURANCE GROUP LTD DE

WILLIAMS COMMUNICATIONS GROUP INC DE

WILLOW GROVE BANCORP INC PA

WODFI LLC FL

WORLD OMNI AUTO RECEIVABLES LLC DE

XEROX CORP NY
ZIMMER HOLDINGS INC DE
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